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Davidson, Tyler

From: DES: Solid Waste Management Bureau Enforcement
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:51 AM
To: Kimberly Crosby
Cc: Kevin Roy; Joe Gay; Colby, Jaime
Subject: RE: NCES Incident Reports

Good morning Ms. Crosby,  
 
This has been received and noted – thank you for the clarification. 
 
 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Tyler J. Davidson, Enforcement Program Coordinator 
NH Dept. of Environmental Services 
Solid Waste Management Bureau 
29 Hazen Drive / P.O. Box 95 
Concord, NH 03302-0095 
Email: tyler.j.davidson@des.nh.gov / Phone: (603) 271-0674 
 

From: Kimberly Crosby <Kimberly.Crosby@casella.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: DES: Solid Waste Management Bureau Enforcement <swmbenforcement@des.nh.gov> 
Cc: Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>; Joe Gay <John.Gay@casella.com>; Colby, Jaime <Jaime.M.Colby@des.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: NCES Incident Reports 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good AŌernoon (again) Mr. Davidson, 
 
Please reference the aƩached sumps diagrams as the most recent version, the version sent earlier today had an 
incorrect/conflicƟng date on it. Sorry about that.  
 
Thanks you, 
 
 
Kim Crosby, CES 
Director of Environmental Compliance 
  
Permits, Compliance & Engineering 
408 East Montpelier Road, Montpelier, VT 05602 
c. 802-585-5442  
e.kimberly.crosby@casella.com • w. casella.com 
  
CASELLA 
RECYCLING • SOLUTIONS • ORGANICS • COLLECTION • ENERGY • LANDFILLS 
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From: Kimberly Crosby <Kimberly.Crosby@casella.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:45 PM 
To: swmbenforcement@des.nh.gov 
Cc: Kimberly Crosby <Kimberly.Crosby@casella.com>; Kevin Roy <Kevin.Roy@casella.com>; Joe Gay 
<John.Gay@casella.com>; Jaime.M.Colby@des.nh.gov 
Subject: NCES Incident Reports 
 
Good AŌernoon Mr. Davidson, 
 
AƩached are incident reports 1(a) & 1(b) for North Country Environmental Services, Inc.. Please feel free to reach out 
with any quesƟons.  
 
Thank you, 
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
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may 
constitute inside information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended only for the use of the 
named recipient.  If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited.  If you have received this e-
mail in error,  please notify the sender immediately by telephone at +1 802-224-0105.  















± 36"

LOCATION OF REGULATORY THRESHOLD
REPRESENTING 1 FT OF HEAD ON LINER

STAGE III PRIMARY SUMP SCHEMATIC

STAGE IV PHASE I PRIMARY SUMP SCHEMATIC

STAGE IV PHASE II PRIMARY SUMP SCHEMATIC

18"Ø PRIMARY LEACHATE COLLECTION SUMP RISER PIPE

12"
TOP OF PRIMARY SUMP

BOTTOM OF PRIMARY SUMP
12"

36"

3"

45"

PRIMARY LINER

PRIOR ASSUMED PRESSURE TRANSDUCER LOCATION
(±12 INCHES ABOVE LINER)

ACTUAL PRESSURE TRANSDUCER LOCATION
(±3 INCHES ABOVE LINER,
ATTACHED TO BOTTOM OF FORCEMAIN PIPE)

± 35.4"

LOCATION OF REGULATORY THRESHOLD
REPRESENTING 1 FT OF HEAD ON LINER

24"Ø PRIMARY LEACHATE COLLECTION SUMP RISER PIPE

12"
TOP OF PRIMARY SUMP

BOTTOM OF PRIMARY SUMP
12"

35.4"

3"

44.4"

PRIMARY LINER

PRIOR ASSUMED PRESSURE TRANSDUCER LOCATION
(±12 INCHES ABOVE LINER)

ACTUAL PRESSURE TRANSDUCER LOCATION
(±3 INCHES ABOVE LINER,
ATTACHED TO BOTTOM OF FORCEMAIN PIPE)

± 34.08

LOCATION OF REGULATORY THRESHOLD
REPRESENTING 1 FT OF HEAD ON LINER

24"Ø PRIMARY LEACHATE COLLECTION SUMP RISER PIPE

12"
TOP OF PRIMARY SUMP

BOTTOM OF PRIMARY SUMP
12"

34.08"

3"

43.08
PRIMARY LINER

PRIOR ASSUMED PRESSURE TRANSDUCER LOCATION
(±12 INCHES ABOVE LINER)

ACTUAL PRESSURE TRANSDUCER LOCATION
(±3 INCHES ABOVE LINER,
ATTACHED TO BOTTOM OF FORCEMAIN PIPE)

LEVEL REPORTED BY NCES FOR NOVEMBER 13, 2023

45.53"
23.45"

LEVEL ASSUMED BY NHDES FOR NOVEMBER 13, 2024

PUMP

PUMP

PUMP

EXAMPLE NHDES CALCULATION
FOR NOVEMBER 13, 2023:

45.53" (MEASURED HEAD) + 12"
(ALLOWED HEAD ABOVE LINER)
- 34.08" (THRESHOLD DISTANCE)
= 23.45"

BETHLEHEM, NEW HAMPSHIRE
NCES LANDFILL

FIGURE NO. 1

FILE NO. 2493.25NOT TO SCALE

DATE: JUNE 2024 CHECKED BY:BJB

DRAWN BY:RLC

NCES LANDFILL
SUMP DIAGRAMS

NOTE:

1. THE CROSS SECTIONS SHOWN ARE INTENDED TO BE DIAGRAMMATIC.

2. THE SUMP DEPTHS SHOWN WERE CALCULATED BASED ON RECORD DRAWING INFORMATION FOR EACH SUMP.
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
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